
From:
To: Robertson, Belinda; 
Subject:
Date: Monday, 22 June 2020 12:37:58 PM
Attachments:

PROTECTED//CABINET

PROTECTED//CABINET
From:  
Sent: Monday, 22 June 2020 12:37 PM
To:  
Subject: 

PROTECTED//CABINET

Senior Adviser 
JobKeeper Division | Fiscal Group
Phone: +  | Mobile: 

PROTECTED//CABINET
From: Cully, Mark <Mark.Cully@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Friday, 19 June 2020 2:57 PM
To: JobKeeper Review <JobKeeperReview@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: 

PROTECTED//CABINET
Thanks everyone for efforts again today. 

 Angling for us all to have a weekend off.
Mark Cully
Head, JobKeeper Review 
The Treasury, 1 Langton Cres, Parkes, ACT 2600 
P +61 2 6263 4975 | M +

PROTECTED//CABINET
From: Cully, Mark 
Sent: Friday, 19 June 2020 2:55 PM
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; 

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Cc: South, Ian <Ian.South@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Grant, Angelia
<Angelia.Grant@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Codina, Martin <Martin.Codina@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; 

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Wilkinson, Jenny <Jenny.Wilkinson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: 

PROTECTED//CABINET
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Please give me a call if you wish to discuss.
Regards,
Mark
Mark Cully
Head, JobKeeper Review 
The Treasury, 1 Langton Cres, Parkes, ACT 2600 
P +61 2 6263 4975 | M +
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From: Cully, Mark
To:
Subject:
Date: Friday, 13 August 2021 12:03:41 PM
Attachments:

PROTECTED//CABINET
Email 1 of 3.
Mark Cully
First Assistant Secretary, Macroeconomic Analysis and Policy Division
Macroeconomic Group
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
To: Kennedy, Steven; Wilkinson, Jenny
Subject:
Date: Friday, 19 June 2020 3:30:32 PM
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
Cc: South, Ian ; Grant, Angelia ; Codina, Martin ;  Wilkinson, Jenny 
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
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